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Reg. No. WO230-01 

1' Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomharreachl um Choomhnri Comhrhaorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Waste Licence application - Valeco Limited 

Dear Mr Hogan 

I refer to your waste licence, reference number WO230-01, in respect of the above 
referenced facility, and in particular to your application dated 16 November 2007 for a 
part refund in accordance with A.rticle 45(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, 2004 of the fee payable to the Agency in respect of the above referenced 
application. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided to grant a refund of 33% of the application 
fee i.e. €3,333. 

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque for €3,333 forwarded to you in due 
course. 

Yours sincerely, 
Q 

Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


